

GREATER VALLEJO RECREATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Gary Salvadori Sheryl Pannell Lea Ron C. Bowen Robert Briseno

General Manager Gabriel Lanusse 395 Amador Street, Vallejo, CA 94590-6320 • 707-648-4600 • FAX 707-648-4616

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office at 707-648-4604 or fax 707-648-4616. Requests must be made as soon as possible and at least three (3) full business days before the start of the meeting.

Programs and Publicity Committee Minutes Monday, January 4, 2021

Due to Solano County and the State of California's shelter in place orders our Committee Meetings will be held remotely via Zoom Meetings

In Attendance: Director Lea, Director Salvadori, General Manager Lanusse Recreation Services Superintendent Phillip McCoy

Meeting Began at 1:30 p.m.

Agenda Monday, January 4, 2021 1:30 p.m.

1. Winter programs - update

Staff reported on the following:

- a) The Virtual Tree Lighting ceremony was presented online on December 11 at 6 pm via Zoom.
- b) Jingle Jam Toy Give-Away was held in the Children's Wonderland parking lot on December 18 from 4 pm to 6 pm. This new event added new sponsors and was a great success.
- c) Santa Visits for three lucky families was successfully conducted on December 19 from 10 am to 12 pm. This was another new event with great sponsors that is planned to continue in the future as an annual event.
- d) The Pop-up Christmas Toy Give-Away continued on the morning of December 19 on Amador Street in front of VCC and was a huge success.

Mission Statement:

2. Cunningham Pool Renovation/Program - status

- a) We had another successful month of lap swimming. 99% of the reservable swim lanes or 1,324 available one hour lane reservations, 1,314 were reserved.
- b) New toddler pool construction going well. New mechanical equipment installation currently underway with plaster and fill day in the near future weather permitting.
- c) High School Water Polo delayed again until February. High School swimming season set to begin 3/15/20.
- d) Vallejo Aquatic Club, Solano Aquatic Sea Otters, and Solano Water Polo Club continuing practice and conditioning through February.
- e) Currently we are planning spring Lifeguard Training Class's for summer recruitment.

3. Activity Guide – status

The 2021 Spring Activity Guide will be published on the GVRD website by Jan. 8.

4. Sports – update

- a) Although current circumstances create obstacles for fitness and sports we have found small ways to increase community activities.
- b) Contract class Get Tah Steppin With Jay has over 50 participant registered in November and December.
- c) Another contract class, Learning in the Field has had consistent participation. The new Nature Journalists and Outdoor Explorers are now on our website for open registrations.
- d) The spring schedule will offer a variety of classes from the following programs: National Academy of Athletics, Optimal Body Fitness, Learning in the Field, New Frontier Tennis, Kidz Love Soccer, and Get Tah Steppin With Jay.

5. VCUSD Learning Hubs – update

Staff reported that the VCUSD will continue to proceed with opening onsite Learning Hubs in partnership with GVRD. The school district has identified Loma Vista as the first to be piloted. The program is scheduled to open at the end of January.

6. COVID-19 Staff Safety – update

In light of the continued increase in COVID-19 infections, Recreation Services and other department have put additional procedural practices in place to lessen employee physical contact inside office buildings.

Mission Statement:

7. eTrak Recreation Software 2021 Adjustments

eTrak developers have delayed the installation of an updated HTML5 fix for replacement of FLASH. It is expected to be operational by mid-Feb. 2021. In the mean time, a virtual machine file is provided adequate connection with eTrak.

Adjournment: 2:24

Next Meeting: March 1, 2021